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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4305
August 10, 2006

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	208-4305
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4305
	

	Purchase Contract Tracking Software

	August 10, 2006

	Purchase Contract Tracking Software
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: /  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 
	jlg
	G:\RFP\208-4305 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on August 25, 2006

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT August 25, 2006.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Gary Parkinson/Pat Flaherty

 ref buyer Gary Parkinson/Pat Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4305 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The following information reflect questions asked prior to Bidder’s Conference and at the Bidder’s conference that was held August 9, 2006 at 10:00 a.m.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 208-4305

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Answers to Vendor Questions Received by Mail and/or at the Vendor Conference that was held on August 9, 2006 at 10:00 AM

	Questions received by mail:

	Q1:  How many user licenses will they require?  Our licensing costs are determined by the number of users required so, knowing how many users they need is critical to providing an accurate price quote.

	A1:  
We have at least 26 County Departments with a possibility of two users from each department, plus 6 additional users at Purchasing and 4 additional users for the Clerk to the Board.  That would total 62 users.

	The County would prefer concurrent licenses, but that would be dependent on cost.  At any one time, we will only expect to have a maximum of 26 users using the system from these various user departments, all at the same time.


	Q2:
On page 27 of the RFP, they refer to scanner stations, search stations and scanners.  I am just looking for a little clarification on what they mean by these terms.  My guess is that a search station would be equivalent to a read only user license but, I am not sure what they are referring to with scanner stations and scanner.  We have the three different types of user license below:

	1. full user license

	2. limited access user license

	3. read only user license

	A2:

62 - Full user licenses

	12 - Read only user licenses

	4   -
Limited licenses for the scanners that will be used to scan the documents and load them onto the data base as scanned images associated with that system assigned contract number. Plus our web-based County of Fresno Website that will allow the public to have a read, only view for all approved and completed contracts.

	Questions received at the Vendor Conference on August 09, 2006.

	Q3:
Do you use a SQL Server?

	A3:
Yes.

	Q4:
Do you use the Questys Imaging System?

	A4:
Yes, it is used by the Clerk to the Board.

	Q5:
How soon will you implement the project and how will you do it?

	A5:
It will be implemented within 3 to 6 months, once County approval and funding is obtained.  It will be installed one County Department at a time.  The vendor will train the IT core staff, who in turn will train the County users.

	Q6:
Which Imaging System will the vendor be required to use or link to.

	A6:
One of the imaging systems that we use is the Questys Imaging System.  Vendors will need to specify which imaging system they will need to use or interface with.

	Q7:
Do you have a back-log of items to be imaged?

	A7:
It is anticipated that we will install the system one department at a time.  All items to be imaged will be scanned based on that start-up date and move forward.  Each Department will also have the option to image any contracts that they didn’t scan that were created prior to the system implementation date.
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